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THE WHITE HousE

WASHINGTON

October 1, 1974

MR. PRESIDENT:

Roy Ash has a decision memo in
the works for you on this which
should be to you in the next two or
three days explaining the options
and pros and cons of each,




THE WHITE HOUSE INFORMATION

WASHINGTON
September 26, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: William E. Timmon

SUBJECT: President's Science Adviser

Rep. Tiger Teague (D-Tex), Chairman of the House
Science and Space Committee, called today to alert
you that his committee may move next year toward
creating a Science Council in the Executive Office
of the President similar to the Council of Economic
Advisers. Tiger says he's receiving a lot of
pressure from engineers, scientists, etc. to re-
establish a Science Adviser in the White House.

You may recall that in the reorganization several
years ago, the President abolished the Office of
Science Adviser by naming the head of the National
Science Foundation (Guy Stever) to this responsibility.

While this memo is for your information, you may
wish to create your own Science Adviser. Perhaps
your personnel office could prepare a study on the

pros and cons.
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THE WHITE Mouse

WASHINGTON

Date 10/2 /74

TO: DON RUMSFELD

FROM: JERRY §.

.. For your information,
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